CRW.528.004.0013

Exec Assistant Legal

From: Debra Tegoni

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2016 10:48 AM

To: Exec Assistant Legal

Subject: Legal Research KLeaglly privilged and Confidential
Categories: Tess To-Do

Are we able to find what the legal prohibition is in China around taking currency out of China — | understand the limit
is 50,000 — can we check the exact requirement and whether there is any extension to loading up credit or debit
cards etc? Pls see what you can find in public domain. No calling anyone at this stage please. L/

Thanks

A7 r

Kind regards

Debra Tegoni | Executive General Manager, Legal & Requlatory Services | Crown Melbourne Limited
( | w:_www.crownmelbourne.com.au

EXPERIENCE CROWN
ON YOUR MOBILE

Downicad the froe App Now
Search "Crown Resorns”

NOTICE:

This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain information which is legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and have received it by mistake — please advise us immediately by return email and then delete
both emails. If you are not the intended recipient of this email you must not use or disclose the information contained in this
email or any attachments. No confidentiality or legal privilege is waived or lost by this transmission.
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